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In Reply Refer To:
Docket: 50-267/84-14

Mr. 0. R. Lee, Vice President
Electric Production

Public Service Company of Colorado
P. 0. Box 840

Denver, Colorado 80201

Dear Mr. Lee:

During my meeting with Mr. R. F. Walker, Mr. C. K. Millen, and you on June 26,
1984, [ expressed my concern about the large number of procedural violations
that continue to occur at the Fort St. Vrain plant. Our June 22, 1984,
inspection report 50-267/84-16 identified a violation for failure to have a
shift turnover procedure, and our most recent inspection report 50-267/84-14
dated July 6, 1984, cited you for five more apparent procedural violations.

It would appear to me that the corrective action vou took on previous violations
of this nature has been less than effective. In addition to the response
required by these inspection reports and Notices of Violation, I am requesting
that you personally evaluate the circumstances surrounding these apparent
procedural violations and indicate to me those actions you are taking to prevent
recurrence. Following your evaluation of these violations, I would like to meet
with you to discuss your findings in detail. Please ca!l me to arrange this
meeting at the earliest reasonable date.

Sincerely,

“Orizinal sgned by
h T. COLLINS®

John T, Collins
Regional Administrator
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Mr. R. F. Walker, President

Public Service Company of Colorado
P. 0. Box 840

Denver, Colorado 80201

Mr. C. K. Millen, Sr. Vice President
Public Service Company of Colorado
P. 0. Box 840

Denver, Colorado 80201

D. M. Warembourg, Nuclear Production Manager
Fort St. Vrain Nuclear Station

P. 0. Box 368

Platteville, Colorado 80651

J. Gahm, Quality Assurance Manager
Fort St. Vrain Nuclear Station

P. 0. Box 368

Platt-ville, Colorade 80651

. J. Dircks, OEDO/NRC
. R. Denton, NRR/NRC
. R, Miller, NRR/NRC

ist. by RIV
RPB1 Resident Inspector
2

Section Chief (RPS-A)

P. Wagner, Proj. Mgr., RPBI
J. Collins, RA R. Denise, D/RS&P
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